
 

 

 

 

 

 

c.      Jason Bunn, WSP 

 Don Labossiere, Director, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

 Donna Smiley, Provincial Manager, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch 

 Yvonne Hawryliuk, Regional Supervisor, Central Region, Environmental Compliance 

and Enforcement Branch 

 Public Registries 

 

 

 

File No.:  2471.50                                                                 

       July 27, 2015 

 

Mr. Tom Raine 

Chief Administrative Officer 

Rural Municipality of Macdonald 

Box 100  

Sanford MB  R0G 2J0 

info@rmofmacdonald.com 

  

Dear Mr. Raine: 

 

Re:   Rural Municipality of Macdonald – La Salle Wastewater Treatment Lagoon 

Environment Act Licence No. 2674 R 

 

 This is to advise you that the administration of Environment Act Licence No. 2674 R 

issued to the Rural Municipality of Macdonald has been transferred to the Central Region, 

Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch of Manitoba Conservation and Water 

Stewardship.   

 

 Record drawings for the completed facility are required by November 9, 2015, as noted 

in Clause 15 of the above Licence.  (Approval for operation of the last newly constructed cell of 

the facility was provided on July 9, 2015.)  These drawings may be provided by WSP on your 

behalf to this office.   

 

 For all other matters involving the operation of the facility, and any further assistance you 

may require with respect to the Licence, please contact Yvonne Hawryliuk, Regional Supervisor 

at (204) 945-5305 or by email at Yvonne.Hawryliuk@gov.mb.ca.  

 

       Yours truly, 

 

       “original signed by” 

        

       Tracey Braun, M. Sc. 

       Director 

Environmental Stewardship  Division 
Environmental Approvals Branch 
123 Main Street, Suite 160, Winnipeg, Manitoba  R3C 1A5 
T 204 945-8321   F 204 945-5229 

www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/eal 
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